

## Curriculum Vitae 2012

### Personal Details

- **Name** : Adil Daifalla Maken Ibrahim
- **Date of Birth** : 9<sup>th</sup> February , 1969
- **Nationality** : Sudanese
- **Sex** : Male
- **Marital Status** : Married
- **Address** : Omdurman /AL-Thwra ,Tel. +249 912 378 959
- **Email** : adil\_m01@yahoo.com
- **Professional** : Director – Filmmaker
- **Current Position** :
  - Assistance Teaching 2002 to 2008
  - Lecturer 2008 up to date
  - Head of Dept of Radio & TV \_ Faculty of Music and Drama - Sudan University for Technology & Science S.U.T.S\_ 2011 up to date

### My profile:

I have 19 years of experience in film making, brand builder and graphics design. I have produced around 30 films in various topics such as humanitarian, cartons, public democracy and development. In branding I have developed the branding for Sudan, Blue Nile and Khartoum TVs. However, in graphics design I have tangible experience in using 3D Max and 2D software.

Currently, teaching in one of the Sudan Leading Universities in TV and Radio art , Sudan University for Science and Technology. [www.sustech.edu](http://www.sustech.edu)

### Academic Qualification

- PHD program register 2013
- MA - TV Art in title ( Intellectual and Technical Standrizations of STV Identity) S.U.T.S 2009 [www.sustech.edu](http://www.sustech.edu)
- Bachelor (2<sup>nd</sup> Degree ,1<sup>st</sup> Section) Radio & Television (S.U.T.S – Faculty of Music and Drama) 2001

### Training Courses

- Professional course in TV Editing \_ Sudanese Communication Academy – Khartoum 1991-1992 .
- Continental Graphics and System ( Maya) Abu Dhabi 1999
- American University (3D Max , Adobe Photo shop) Cairo , 2001
- Course for 2D Editing \_ Metacast Company \_ Khartoum 2002.
- Advanced Specialized Course on (Maya , 3D Max , Digital Fusion , Adobe After Effect) Under Supervision of Mr. Jihad Jandali (Syrian Expert) Khartoum - Sudan TV , 2002 & 2003
- Composting Course Es3 Under Supervision Miss Gada Eiz Al Din (Egyptian Expert) Khartoum - Sudan TV , 2000
- Animation Course (Composting) Under Supervision Mr. Hassan Matlb (Malaysian Expert) Khartoum 2003

- Documentary Film Course (Composting) Under Supervision Mr. Hassan Matlb (Malaysian Expert) Khartoum 2003
- Practical Training (Promo Concept) Ajman TV Ajman 1999
- Practical Training (Composting – Graphics) ART Studio Cairo 2001
- Practical Training (Composting – Graphics) Abu Dhabi TV Abu Dhabi 2003
- TGM Workshop Sudan TV 2004 (Sudan TV Leaders)
- Workshop on Human Rights, Peace and Justice University for Peace and Sudan University 2008.
- General English Course , British Center , Khartoum 2010.
- Development and improvement of University teachers Performance Course 2012

## Experience

- Lecturer, Sudan University for Technology & Science-Faculty of Music and Drama (Radio & Television Dept.) 2002 up to date. [www.sustech.edu](http://www.sustech.edu)

### Main responsibilities:

- Teaching in Academic Program of Bachelor.
- Supervising to the Practical job that achieve from Students.

- Independent Director and documentary film making, 1995 Up to date

### Main products

- Nile Is Warm Life - Documentary 1996
- Niger The Tour of Sixteen - Documentary 2006
- Broken Smile - Documentary 2007
- Al-Neem Documentary 2008

- Program Editing, Sudan TV ,1992 – 1997,

### Main products

- Al-Saihown Series Documentary 1995
- Swakin Documentary 1997

- Graphics Designer , Sudan TV , from 1997 - 2003

### Main products

- Promo Channel (Portal - Sudanese Dance on one Rhythm - Sudan History - Sudanese Feature - Dialogue Programs - STV Eye of Truth - Something form Even (opener) - Al-Edam (opener).
- Keep Your Town Clean - Cartoon 2003
- Al-Edam Drama 1998
- Summer Work (Students Union) Logo
- VET Organization (NGO,s) Logo
- ESPO Organization (NGO,s) Logo
- Reema for Ladies Logo

- Part time Graphics Designer and Nonlinear Editor, Blue Nile TV, from February – August 2001

### Main responsibilities:

- Team member of the crew who launched the Blue Nile TV on air.
- Design the logo with group.
- Building the Strategy of Blue Nile TV Brand.
- Working in Nonlinear Site.

- Head of Graphics Dept , Sudan TV , 2002

**Main responsibilities:**

- Developed the Methodology.
- To Plan the Strategy of Sudan TV.
- To Managing People Work in the Dept.
- Head Of Radio and TV Department in Faculty of Music and Drama 2011 Up to date. [www.sustech.edu](http://www.sustech.edu)

**Main Responsibilities:**

- Developed the Methodology.
- To Plan the Strategy of the Department TV.
- To Managing People Work in the Dept.

**Teaching Experience**

Stared holding courses since 1995 in :

- TV art course STV Training Centre 1995 - 2005
- Al-Ryada Center For Computer Arts (Graphic Courses) 2003
- Al-Fida Corporation 1999
- Media National Center (Editing Art) 1995
- Khartoum TV Nonlinear Editing (Basic) – ES3 - 2001
- Khartoum TV Nonlinear Editing (Advanced) – ES3 2003
- Khartoum Center For Media Training Nonlinear Editing Courses 2003
- Faculty of Commutations – Sudan University for Technology & Science–in topic Essential Specific of Editing 2009
- Trainee, Sudan TV Training Center 2006 – 2009
- Future University (Computer Man) – in topic Media Digital Art Courses 2010
- Garden City College in topic Media Digital Art producing and planning Courses 2010
- Central State University of New York (Khartoum Center) – in topic TV Art Courses 2011

**International Participation**

- Cairo Festival for Radio & TV, Zole Hoy Song-Video Clip, Cairo 2000
- Youth Festival , Hamra Song - Video Clip , Lebanon 2000
- TV Production Festival, Al Edam Drama Film - Opener Designing, Tehran 2002
- Cairo Festival for Radio & TV, Kwto Program-Feature-Graphic Design, Cairo 2003
- Aljazeera Documentary International Festival-Sudan Representative - Doha 2006

**Committee and Councils Members**

- Member of Drama Section Council 2011 Up to date
- Member of the High Committee for Sudan TV Brand 2003-2006
- Member of Sudan TV Training Council 2005
- Member of Screen Committee – Drama Project 2008
- Member of Screen Committee – Batna Program 2010
- Aljazeera Documentary International Festival. Jury Doha , 2005

**Other**

- Papers Presents
  - Visual Effects & Art of Directing - Sudan TV 1997
  - Video Clips & Magic Effects - Amoaj for TV Products 2000

- How to Build a Brand (STV Model) - Sudan TV Station ID Workshop 2003
- Visual Effects - Al-Baian College for Science & Technology 2002
- Graphic Design a New Horizon - Al-Baian College for Science & Technology 2004
- Artistic Standards of TV Brand 2006
- Breaks Concepts In the News Period STV Model 2008
- Weekly Article published in Akbar Alyom News Paper 2012.
- Conferences & Exhibitions Participation
  - GETAX - Dubai - 2003
  - KETAX - Khartoum 2002 - 2003
  - 2<sup>nd</sup> International Excellence & Quality Conference in Sudan 2004
  - Excellence & Quality Workshop Sudan TV 2003
  - Station **ID** Workshop - Sudan TV 2003
  - CABSAT- Dubai - 2005- 2006 – 2007-2012
  - GITEX- Dubai – 2006

#### Reference

- 1- Dr Sad Yosif Collage of Music and Drama SUST. +249912377306
- 2- Makki A M Hamid, Policy, Monitoring and Evaluation Manager, United Arab Emirates Office For Coordination of Foreign aid, Abu Dabi, UAE  
email [hamid@ocfa.gov.ae](mailto:hamid@ocfa.gov.ae) Tel +971503184333